Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee B

TUESDAY, 18TH JANUARY, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Brabazon, Browne (Chair) and Jenks

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast
via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will
confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound
recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings
for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 9 below).



4,

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. MINUTES (PAGES 1-10)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B
held on 2" August 2010 and 12" October 2010.

6. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 11 -12)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Gambling Act 2005 or the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

7. KASSABA, 1 NEW RIVER AVENUE, HORNSEY, N8 7QD (PAGES 13 - 56)
Application for a premises licence variation at Kassaba, 1 New River Avenue,
Hornsey, N8 7QD.

8. THE OPERA HOUSE, 2 CHESNUT ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 9EN
(PAGES 57 - 90)

Application for a new premises license at The Opera House, 2 Chesnut Road,
Tottenham, London, N17 9EN.

9. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items admitted under item 3 above.

Ken Pryor Natalie Cole

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Support Officer (Council)

Services Tel: 020-8489 2919

5" Floor Fax: 020-8489 2660

River Park House Email: natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

225 High Road Wood Green,

London N22 8HQ

Monday 10 January 2011



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 2 AUGUST 2010

Councillors Browne (Chair), Brabazon and Jenks

Also Present Dale Barrett (Licensing Officer), Martin Davis (Legal Officer), The
Applicant and their representatives and Natalie Cole (Clerk)

SLSC16. ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Browne act as Chair of the
Sub Committee.

SLSC17. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Ms
Simpson who objected to the application.

SLSC18. URGENT BUSINESS

As it was a special meeting no items of urgent
business were permitted.

SLSC19. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest in relation to
itemson the agenda.

It was noted that an article on the application for 90
Trinity Road had appeared in the Tottenham Journal
but it had not disclosed any information that was
not included in the public agenda pack.

SLSC20. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The summary of procedure was noted.

SLSC21. 90 TRINITY ROAD, LONDON, N22 8YB

The Licensing officer introduced the application to
vary a premises licence for 90 Trinity Road, London,
N22 8YB to extend the hours for the supply of
alcohol and it was noted that the Police
Representation had been withdrawn further to the
Applicant agreeing to the proposed condition.

Further to questions to the Licensing Officer it was
noted that all previous conditions relating to the
original licence would remain in place and that the
Applicant would monitor the premises to ensure
that customers did not congregate outside and
would report any anti-social behaviour to the Police.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 2 AUGUST 2010

The Committee received the statement from the
Applicant’s Representative including that there was
a need to open the premises later due to demand
and for the business to survive. The sale of alcohol
was monitored and the Applicant had agreed to
adopt the Challenge 21 initiative and the relevant
training was provided to staff on induction. There
was no history of involvement in any incidents with
the Police since the Applicant had been running the
premises.

The objectors and applicant’s representative had the
opportunity to sum wup their cases, and the
Committee retired to deliberate.

The Panel carefully considered the application and
representation of all responsible authorities, the local
residents and the applicants and took into account the
Licensing Policy and Section 182 of the guidance and:

RESOLVED

To grant the application by Erdal Celebi for a premises
license variation in respect of 90 Trinity Road, London, N22
8YB under the Licensing Act 2003 in the following terms:

Supply of Alcohol from Sunday to Saturday:  07:00 hrs to
12:00 hrs midnight
(i.e. 7 days a week)

Opening Hours from Sunday to Saturday: 07:00 hrs to
12:00 hrs midnight
(i.e. 7 days a week)

The conditions outlined by the Metropolitan Police on page
24 of the agenda pack and the Challenge 21 conditions on
page 26 of the agenda pack are to be implemented.

For the avoidance of doubt the variation of the premises
license is only to be granted once the licensing authority has
provided written confirmation to the applicant that it has
been satisfied that all the required conditions have been met
to the satisfaction of all authorities.

The licence will be subject to a review if the conditions are
not met.

The meeting ended at 20:30 hrs.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 2 AUGUST 2010

Councillor David Browne
Chair



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2010

Councillors Jenks, Demirci (Chair) and Adamou.

Apologies Councillors Brabazon and Browne.
MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
LSCBO01.| ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE DURATION OF PROCEEDINGS

Clir Demirci was elected chair for the proceedings.
LSCB02.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Clirs Brabazon and Browne
for whom Clirs Adamou and Demirci substituted.

LSCBO03.

URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCB04.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCBO05.

MINUTES

The minutes of the Licensing Sub-committee B meeting on 10 June
2010 were agreed as an accurate record and signed by the Chair.

LSCBO06.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCBO7.

THE DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE (ST ANN'S WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Barrett advised of an item of Ilate
documentation for circulation to the Committee which set out the
Licensee’s response to the representation and proposed additional
conditions from the Enforcement Response team. The Committee
resolved to accept this document with the agreement of the review
applicant, Mr Ramdonee.

Ms Barrett presented the report on the application for a review of the
Duke of Cambridge pub brought by Mr Ramdonee and local residents
with reference to the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and prevention of public nuisance. The current
premise licence has been granted to the Licensee, Mr Khalid Khan, in
2006 for regulated entertainment and extended hours at the premises.
Residents had sought the review and made representations in relation to




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2010

noise nuisance, littering and anti-social behaviour associated with the
pub. It was advised that a number of visits had been made to the
premises by the Council’s Enforcement Team since the granting of the
current licence in response to complaints regarding noise. As a result,
enforcement action had been taken on a number of occasions, including
the issue of warning letters in response to witnessed contraventions of
licence conditions. A representation had been submitted from the
Enforcement Service as part of the review process and included
proposals for additional licence conditions as detailed within the report. It
was advised that representations had not been received from other
responsible authorities including the Metropolitan Police or the London
Fire and Emergency Planning Authority.

Ms Barrett drew the Committee’s attention to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy and the section 182 guidance in respect of reviews and
outlined the options available to the Committee in regards to determining
the review with regard to the four licensing objectives.

Mr Ramdonee, the review applicant, addressed the Committee and
confirmed that a review had been sought on the grounds outlined by Ms
Barrett in her introduction summarising representations received from
local residents during the consultation period. He advised that
complaints had been made by local residents in the summer period in
relation to noise nuisance from the premises and had led to the drafting
and circulation of a petition which had been signed by a number of local
residents and submitted as part of the review documentation. Issues
identified included loud music, parking congestion, noise from the
shifting of empty bottle crates in the early hours, litter and anti-social
behaviour of patrons when leaving the premises. Mr Ramdonee advised
that he had met informally with Mr Khan twice since the summer with a
view to resolving issues. He considered that noise incidents from the pub
had reduced by around half since the meetings but that issues still
remained, particularly in the mornings. Mr Ramdonee proposed that
amending the pub opening hours to midnight would help to reduce the
issues with noise reported by local residents.

Another resident living on Stanley Road outlined the incidents of general
disturbance she had witnessed in relation to the premises including
shouting patrons, parking issues and banging doors.

In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Ramdonee advised
that the noise incidents he referred to in the mornings related to patrons
leaving after closure of the pub at 3am and also the shifting of bottle
crates. In response to a question, Mr Ramdonee confirmed he could not
see the front door of the pub from his house but could see people
congregating in the vicinity of the pub assumed to be patrons. He also
confirmed that he had not reported any nuisance issues to the Police or
Enforcement Services over the summer months when he stated most of
the incidents occurred. He also confirmed that Stanley Road was a no
entry road.

19:30-19:37: the Licensee’s representative, Mr Dadds requested a short




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2010

adjournment to consult with his client.

Derek Pearce from the Enforcement Response Team addressed the
Committee and advised that the Team had received a series of
complaints about the pub dating back to 2007 in relation to loud music
and disturbance from patrons leaving the premises. As a result of the
Team attending on a number of occasions, a warning letter was issued
to the pub in May 2007 and a Noise Abatement Notice served on the
Licensee in June 2007 following the witnessing of a further noise
nuisance. A Simple Caution was served on the Licensee in July 2008
following the witness of further noise nuisance contravening the Notice
and for the running of regulated entertainment outside of permitted hours
under the licence. The Notice had now been deemed to have been
complied with having regard for the time elapsed since service, the
reduced number of complaints and that no noise nuisance had been
witnessed within the last 12 months. However, in consideration of the
weight of enforcement and timescales, a number of additional licence
conditions had been proposed by the Enforcement Team which the
Committee could choose to impose as it was felt that the current licence
did not adequately address areas of concern.

In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Pearce confirmed that
the service of the Notice had arisen as a result of complaints about noise
from residents living in the same building as the pub. It was also
confirmed that two complaints had been received by the Team relating to
the pub in 2009/10. In response to a question about the setting of sound
limiter levels in the premises, it was advised that it was not necessary for
the Council to be directly involved and that Mr Khan was responsible for
setting the equipment, with advice from the Enforcement Team available
on request.

In response to questioning from Mr Dadds on the relevance of the
enforcement action taken in 2007 in relation to the current review, Mr
Pearce advised that the Enforcement Team recommendations aimed to
provide clarification of conditions for both sides and to reinforce the
improvement achieved through joint working.

David Dadds, the representative for the Licensee addressed the
Committee and referred to the representations made by the applicant
and the Enforcement Team. He considered that the enforcement matters
referred to in 2007 by the Enforcement Team were background
information only and not relevant to the review arising from complaints
about public nuisance. The enforcement notice taken previously had
been made in respect to private nuisance in an adjoining property which
was not the same as the public nuisance complaints which were the
subject of the review.

Mr Dadds raised an objection to the Legal Advisor to the Committee
conversing during the meeting with the Enforcement Team
representative in the interests of proceedings being carried out in an
open and transparent manner. In response to these concerns about the
conduct of the meeting, he requested the Committee be adjourned and




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2010

reconvened with a new Committee. The Chair noted the concerns of Mr
Dadds but confirmed that the Committee would continue to determine
the review and that the Legal Advisor would be present during
deliberations as customary to provide advice.

Mr Dadds proffered that evidence provided by the Enforcement Team
supported that the pub was a well run business as no recent complaints
either relating to noise or crime and disorder had been reported to them
or the Police relating to the premises. In addition, no other written
representations had been made in response to the review process from
local residents. There was also a lack of a causal link between anti-
social behaviour of individuals in the area and evidence that they were
patrons of the pub particularly when the front door of the premises could
not directly be seen from the dwellings of the complainants addressing
the Committee. In addition, a link between the premises and the
complaints about litter in the area could not be corroborated as there
were a number of other businesses in the area. The Licensee was also
displaying notices in the windows of the premises asking patrons to be
considerate of residents in the surrounding area when leaving the venue.
It was emphasised that the informal meetings held between the applicant
and the Licensee were in no way an admission of wrong doing. With
respect to complaints regarding the parking of alleged patrons, it had
been confirmed that Stanley Road was a busy road and that cars had to
turn around as it was a no through road. Issues in relation to car parking
were also matters of personal responsibility and not within the scope or
relevant to the licensing review.

In response to questions from the Committee, it was confirmed that door
security staff were recruited from a registered company and that
although Mr Khan was the DPS and Licence holder, a manager was
employed for the day to day running of the pub. It was advised that it
was customary for Mr Khan to be present in the pub on Friday and
Saturday nights and supervising dispersal of patrons. Confirmation was
also provided that Mr Khan was responsible for the correct operation of
the noise limiter on the premises. In response to questions about the
Licensee attending Pub Watch meetings, it was confirmed that Mr Khan
had attended meetings on a number of occasions.

RESOLVED:

The Committee considered the application, representations, the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and section 182 guidance. The
Committee decided it was necessary and proportionate to modify the
conditions of licence for the Duke of Cambridge pub, 433/435 West
Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PL in order to promote one of
the licensing objectives, namely the prevention of public nuisance, as
follows:

A sound limiter will be installed in the premises, the limits of which will be
agreed in conjunction with the Council as soon as reasonably




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 12 OCTOBER 2010

practicable.

All licensable activities will be excluded from the outdoor rear area from
10.30pm everyday.

When the door supervisors are on duty in accordance with the existing
condition, they shall additionally supervise patrons and attempt to ensure
those patrons leave in a prompt and courteous manner.

As proffered by the premises licence holder, illuminated external signs
shall be switched off when the premise is closed.

Any security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby
residential premises.

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any
complaints received from neighbours. The information is to include,
where disclosed, the complainant’s name, location, date, time and
subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made
available at all times for inspection by council officers. In addition, the
premises licence holder shall have displayed a notice viewable from
outside the premises showing the name and contact details of the
premises licence holder and the DPS to whom complaints may be
forwarded.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at
the end of trading hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of
the working day rather than at the end of trading when neighbours might
be unduly disturbed.

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated
entertainment activities or in any event after 11pm. All entrance doors
will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff required to ensure that
they are not propped open. A member of staff shall be made responsible
to ensure the doors are opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary, adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be
provided to public areas.

LSCBO08.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

ALI DEMIRCI

Chair




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\8\1\Al00024 187\$l4kp4at3.doc




Page 12

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\8\1\Al00024 187\$l4kp4at3.doc




Page 13 Agenda ltem 7

1

HARINGEY COUNCIL E
Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18" January 2011 at 7pm

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at KASSABA, 1 NEW RIVER
AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON N8 7QD

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Hornsey |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Roseflame Limited to allow The Provision of Regulated
Entertainment, Provision of Late Night Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

—

Report authorised by: Robin Payne..................... Z... ... F L2 287 £ 7 ...
ssistant Director Enforcement Services

i

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Kassaba

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

5. REPORT
Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation, by Roseflame Limited in
respect of Kassaba, 1 New River Avenue, Hornsey, London N8 7QD under the
Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence
Variation
APP1

To replace existing conditions under the Operating Schedule with the
conditions contained in Section P of the application form.

To add further facilities for Regulated Entertainment and to extend hours for
licensable activity as below:

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Films, Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance, Anything of a Similar Description to That of Live or
Recorded Music or Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for Making
Music, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, Provision of Facilities of a Similar
Description to that of making music or dancing

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0200
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0230

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when
British Summertime commences.

New Years Eve: From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St
George’s Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentine’s Day, Mothering Sunday & Fathers
Day

Opening Hours:
Sunday to Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday & Saturday 1100 to 0300

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when
British Summertime commences.

B s s s U G O R ond



Page 16

3

New Years Eve: From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St
George’s Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentine’s Day, Mothering Sunday & Fathers
Day

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3 Crime and Disorder

All staff shall be trained in licensing law and this will include the law in relation to
children and alcohol and the procedures that shall be adopted if it is considered that
an individual may be under the age of 18. A record of the staff training will be
maintained and can be inspected by the Police or Licensing Authority.

A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 21, shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification will be recognised photographic
identification cards, such as driving licence or passport.

Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor, including drinking water, shall be
available at the premises.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered, enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the
premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers
remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time stamping. Records shall be made immediately available
upon the request of police or authorised officers throughout the proceeding 31 day
period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This
staff member shall be able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested.

The premises will operate a zero tolerance towards drugs.

5.4  Public Safety |
The premises will comply with all existing legislation in relation to fire safety, health
and safety and food hygiene.

5.5 Public Nuisance

The premises licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that no
customer carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises
(including any external seating area) at any time that the premises are open to the
public.

The premises licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that no
persons shall be allowed to leave the licensed premises (including any external
seating area) whilst in the possession of any drinking vessel or open glass bottle,
whether empty or containing any beverage. .

EOSTREeRS—



Page 17

4

Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that customers
request he needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly.

When regulated entertainment (excluding films and plays) are provided all externally
opening doors and windows must not be fixed open. In the event that the doors or
windows are fixed open, the regulated entertainment must cease.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the disposal of glass and bottles into
outside bins does not take place between the hours of 23:00hrs and 07:00hrs.

The premises will risk assess the requirement for door supervisors.

Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to
nearby properties.

Staff training will continue and include training in relation to accidents to staff and
customers on the premises and the requirement to deal with such problems.

The premises will operate a dispersal policy, a copy of which will be made available
to the Police and Local Authority Licensing Officers as required.

5.6  Child Protection

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

6.1  Comments of Metropolitan Police
Have no objections to this application.

6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team —-APP 2
Have made representation.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application.
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application




6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — App 3

3 letters of representation have been received against this application.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £315.00.

i e et e e o L e S N




A e
R

L

Page 19

APPENDIX 1-APPLICATION




Page 20

London Borough of Haringey

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Roseflame Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
[.LN0O0002603

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Kassaba

1 New River Avenue

Hornset

Post town | London Post code N8 7QD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-c}omestic rateable value of £0.00
premises

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if Cambridge House

different from premises 27 Cambridge Park
address
Post Wanstead Postcode | E11 2PU

Town




Page 21

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? M

If not do you want the variation to take effect from rD ?y IMOlnﬂ? {Ye|a r ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

1. To extend the hours for supply of alcohol Sundays to Thursday until 01:30 hours and
Friday & Saturday until 02:30 hours

2. To extend the hours for all regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and
closing Sundays to Thursdays until 02:00 hours and Friday & Saturday until 03:00

3. To add further facilities for regulated entertainment 11:00 to 02:00 hours Sundays to
Thursdays and 11:00 to 03:00 Fridays & Saturdays

4. To replace the existing conditions under the Operating Schedule

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please | N/A
state the number expected to attend

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) |
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) |
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) M
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |
h) qnyth[ng ofa si.milar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) M
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) M
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) |
) e_nt_ert_ainment qf g*similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) 7
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) M
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) M

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




Plays

Standard days and

Will the performance of a play take place Indoors ]

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdetrs ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish "Both O

Mon Please give further details here (pleaseread guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed ariations for performing plays (please

e 4)

Thur

Fri on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed

Sat in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors [

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further detfails. here (please read guidance note 3)
Amplified music video, sport, entertainment programs and any
entertainment of a like kind (nothing of an adult nature)

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films

' (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in

Sat 11:00 | 03-00 t5l;e column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

Sun 11:00 | 02:00 | when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &

Fathers Day

S e




C

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue

s for indoor sporting events

Wed

Thur

Non staridard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for fdoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

Fri

e column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

5)

Sat

Sy

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment s

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors []

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read /O@ors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish / Both 0

Mon Please give further details here (plpese read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any g@sona'f variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri - }Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to

Sat those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Sy




Live music Will the performance of live music take Indoors |

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon | 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Music may be via artists singing, karaoke, DJ and other of a similar
nature

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

) - listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

Sun 11:00 | 02:00 | when British Summertime commences
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day
One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

R



Page 25

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors M

place indoors or outdoors or both — please

tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 02:00

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

~—

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
Amplified music played through an in house sound system

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun 11:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

i e i G S e o LS




Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors M

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 02:00

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Dancing by staff throughout the premises

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun 11:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

%
%



H

Page 27

Anything of a sim
description to tha

ilar
t

falling within (e), (f) or

(9)
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
- - outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon | 11:00 | 02:00 | guidance note 2) Outdoors L
Both |

Tue 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 11:00 | 02:00

Thur 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) (please read guidance

- note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),
(f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sun | 11:00 | 02:00 [ please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day
One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day .




Page 28

Provision of facilities

for making music
Standard days and

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will
be providing

timings (please read Will the facilities for making music be i
. Wil aking music be indoors
guidance note 6) or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors 4
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
From time to time the following facilities may be provided at the
premises; in house sound/music system, musical instruments, video or
Tue 11:00 | 02:00 | tv screens
Wed 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 11:00 | 02:00
Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
sun 11:00 | 02:00 when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors v
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance

Standard days and note 2) Qutdoors [
timings (please read Both [

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
Day Start Finish | providing

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Provision of permanent or temporary dance floor

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | 5)

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

Sun 11:00 | 02:00

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

10




K

Provision of facili
for entertainment
similar descriptio
that falling within
Standard days and

ties
ofa
nto
iorj

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you

will be providing

Day Start

Finish

Mon 11:00

02:00

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Qutdoors

guidance note 2)

N

Both

Tue 11:00

02:00

Wed | 11:00

02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 11:00

02:00

Fri 11:00

03:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j

(please read guidance note 4)

Sat 11:00

03:00

Sun 11:00

02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description

to that falling within i or j at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day
AN

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day .

11




L

Page 31

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take | indoors |

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors M
Both [

Mon | 23:00 | 02:00

Tue 23:00 | 02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 23:00 | 02:00

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 23:00 | 03:00

Sat 23:00 | 03:00

Sun 23:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

12




Page 32

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the [

Standard days and (Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises

timings {please read Off the

guidance note 6) premises O

Day | Start | Finish Both M

Mon 11:00 | 01:30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue 11:00 | 01:30

Wed 11:00 | 01:30

Thur 11:00 | 01:30 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column

Fri 1100 | 0230 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

Sat 11:00 | 02:30 | when British Summertime commences

- New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to

Sun 11:00 | 01:30 | the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.
One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

N

Please highlight any adulf entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

None

o)

Hours premises a

re

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon 11:00 | 02:00

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 :
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

. . to the public at different times from those listed in the coiumn on

Thur 11:00 | 02:00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | New Years Eve —from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

Sun 11:00 | 02:00 | one additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St Georges Day, St Patricks Day, Valentines Day, Mothering Sunday &
Fathers Day

13

e T e




Page 33

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

To remove all conditions under Annex 2 and replace with those below

Please tick yes
¢ | have enclosed the premises licence o

® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence 0

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence,
or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises

licence
Licence will be hand delivered to your offices

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

) Please tick yes
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee &

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

N 8 B

14




b) Prevention of crime and disorder

1.

6.

All staff shall be trained in licensing law and this will include the law in relation to children and
alcohol and the procedures that shall be adopted if it is considered that an individual may be under
the age of 18. A record of the staff training will be maintained and can be inspected by the Police
or Licensing Authority.

- A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 21, shall be operated at the premises where the only

acceptable forms of identification will be recognised photographic identification cards, such as
driving licence or passport.

. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor, including drinking water, shall be available at the

premises.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit points will be
covered, enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all
times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period
of 31 days with date and time stamping. Records shall be made immediately available upon the
request of police or authorised officers throughout the proceeding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV shall be on
the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall be
able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

The premises will operate a zero tolerance towards drugs.

c) Public safety

The premises will comply with all existing legislation in relation to fire safety, health and safety and
food hygiene

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1.

The premises licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that no customer
carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises (including any external seating
area) at any time that the premises are open to the public.

The premises licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that no persons shall be
allowed to leave the licensed premises (including any external seating area) whilst in the
possession of any drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing any
beverage. . '

Prominent clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that customers request he needs
of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly.

When regulated entertainment (excluding films and plays) are provided all externally opening
doors and windows must not be fixed open. In the event that the doors or windows are fixed open,
the regulated entertainment must cease. ’

.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the disposal of glass and bottles into outside bins
does not take place between the hours of 23:00hrs and 07:00hrs.
The premises will risk assess the requirement for door supervisors.

Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

Staff training will continue and include training in relation to accidents to staff and customers on




the premises and the requirement to deal with such problems.

9. The premises will operate a dispersal policy, a copy of which will be made available to the Police
and Local Authority Licensing Officers as required.

e) The protection of children from harm




IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

ey

] i
Signature - ‘@/\/

Date 22 December 2010

Capacity Poppleston Allen — Solicitors for & on behalf of the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Clare Eames

Poppleston Allen Solicitors

88 Kingsway

Post town | London Post WC2B 6AA
code

Telephone number (if any) | 0207 936 5875

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
c.eames@popall.co.uk

15




Page 37

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If
you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where
the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate.
Indoors may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days
during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of
the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises
please tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary
to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children
regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups,
the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

16




Page 38

I, Michelle Peach in the firm of Messrs. Poppleston Allen, Solicitors of 37 Stoney
Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS refer to the following:-

1. Letter to London Borough of Haringey dated 22 November 2010
2. Application Form
3. Cheque in the sum of £315.00

| FURTHER CERTIFY that | have served documents 1 — 3 upon the following:-

1. Licensing, London Borough of Haringey, Environment, Techno Park, Ashley
Road, Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

| FURTHER CERTIFY that | have served a frue copy of documents 1 & 2 upon the
following:-

2. , Metropolitan Police Service, Licensing, Quicksilver Patrol Base, Unit 1,
Quicksilver Place, Western Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6UH

3. , London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority, Fire Safety Regulations -
North East Area 2, London Fire Brigade, 169 Union Street, , SE1 OLL

4, Health & Safety , London Borough of Haringey, Enforcement Service,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, N17 SLN

5. Child Protection, Quicksilver Patrol Base, Unit 1, Quicksilver Place, Western
Road, N22 6UH

6. Trading Standards , London Borough of Haringey, Enforcement Service,
Ashley Road, Technopark, Tottenham, N17 9LN

7. Planning Enforcement , London Borough of Haringey, Environmental
Services, 639 High Road, Tottenham, N17 8BD

8. Environmenal Health , London Borough of Haringey, Enforcement Service,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Toftenham, N17 9LN

| effected service by sending the said documents to each and every one of them by
special delivery addressed to them on 22 November 2010.

SIGNED ... N

DATED: 22 November 2010




Page 39

A8 IAN—ET-
ug'avwasvesvaow-E=3~
SIS H0001 -G

4v.
HISIONEXD I8 WD 5 F
UIHSINONLLG THL WUVA U16 T
VIHSTNONLIG TV JALXOL NOGYYD 4

INila TWY R b

A314YA 38 AVW SIHL "IN3SI¥d 1V SV NAOHS SI L[NNI 2
¥3IHAOD ANV ONV AL3JYS 3§13 ANV 30 DdAl

"3ONINT 3HL S0 1avd Wald TON 308 N ATIND $3S0ddnd
JALLVALSOTI 803 SI SNOLIYINO3Y avld KL AT (331003
10N ST HIIMA N¥d SIHL NO NAGHS ONIMLNV 310N I8VIT

]
X

B
.

T
T 44

il
l

V; . J

D
F

IS ——




R S

Page 40

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: F00109012120 Premises Licence Number: LN00002603
LN/000003158

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Urban Environment, Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SIONALUIE: ......oovoeeeeeeeeeeee e Date: 8" January 2008
19" July 2010

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

KASSABA
1 NEW RIVER AVENUE
HORNSEY
LONDON
N8 7QD

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday 1200 to 2300
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Saturday 2300 to 0130
Sunday 2300 to 2330
Live Music '

Sunday to Thursday 1800 to 2300
Friday & Saturday 1800 to 0000

Recorded Music
Monday to Saturday 1100 to 0000




Page ﬂ

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Sunday 1100 to 2300

New Years Eve 1100 to 0300

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St Georges Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentines Day
Mothering Sunday and Fathers Day 1100 to 0200

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday 1100 to 0130
Sunday 1200 to 2330
New Years Eve 1100 to 0330
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, St Georges Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentines Day
Mothering Sunday and Fathers Day 1100 to 0230

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence:

Roseflame Limited

Cambridge House

27 Cambridge Park
Wanstead

E11 2PU

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

06796484

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Asad Riaz

97 Edenbridge Road
Enfield

Middlesex

EN1 2HS

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: LN/201000258
Expiry Date: 6™ July 2020
Issued by: London Borough of Enfield

R R

T —



Page 42

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Section 19
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(2) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of
a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

B N ey s TR PR T R



Wlsage 4?;

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

A

e s .



Pam

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Identification checks for people on the age.

Warning signs relating to drugs.

Frequent toilet checks by staff.

Music to be monitored from the outside of the building to ensure it is not audible to cause a
nuisance.

Signs asking clientele to leave the premises quietly.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Full CCTV installed with hard disk storage for police use.

Emergency lighting and fire alarm installed.

Fire fighting equipment is installed in the premises

Advice to be taken from the fire authority with regards to the capacity of the venue.
Full risk assessments to be carried out.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Key staff to be present at all trading hours.

To liaise with any local residents association to ensure our clients do not cause any
nuisance.

After closing the area is checked for littler that may cause a nuisance.

All deliveries and collections to take place at an hour not to cause concern to residents.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Challenge 21 scheme will be implemented.

All refusal will be recorded from upstairs bar.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification
with one of the following:

¢ A valid passport

e A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
e A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

If children are present accompanied by parents for dining we would like them off the
premises by 1900

All children under the age of 8 to be accompanied to the toilet by a parent or guardian.

S e ———




Page 45

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Page 46

Annex 4 — Plan of Premises

LODGED WITH LOCAL AUTHORITY




APPENDIX 2-COMMENTS OF
ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE (NOISE)
TEAM




Haringey oo
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation. George Roberts

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK177266

Date: 16" December 2010 \
Premises: Kassaba, 1 New River Avenue, N8 7QD

Type of application: Variation

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

[ e = U et O A

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

e airborne entertainment noise
¢ Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises f
¢ Noise generated from deliveries :
¢ Noise generated from refuse collections
s Noise from plant and machinery
» Light nuisance
¢ (Cooking odour
Supporting Information ;
%
f%
£

www haringsy.gov.uk/noise



Date ¢ Subject Observations & time Outcome Cur Ref

i

reported

& time
10/12/10 Loud Music @0001 Visited complainant. Noise Advice WK178782
@2307 - witnessed did not amount to a statutory | 5

- nuisance, but we went to the barand |
| , gave the management advice with
| regardstornoise break-out.

i z
i

| Loud Music . @2350 Turned down prior to attending. | N/A  WK178782

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the

following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Sound limiis

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within any residential property

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises
Signs shall be displayed in the external seating areas on the frontage requesting patrons
to recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly.
The management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or

leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The external seating area on the frontage will be closed and patrons requested to come
inside the main structure of the premises at 2230 hrs




Deliveries and coliections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours 0800 hrs to 1800 hrs Monday to Saturday but not on Sundays or Bank Holidays so
as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

Liaison mestings will be held where specifically requested by residents to enable
neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour

Prevention of nuisance from light

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

s e g e e W e s e e A



APPENDIX 3-COMMENTS OF
INTERESTED PARTIES



Anderson Chanel

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: Ple

Dear Haringey licensing service,

[ contact vou b e [ just heard ! e 1t in front of my window: the Kassaba (1 New River
Avenue, N8 70D) want o extend § nse, and | am at 100% agamnst it !!!!

The Kassaba is the worth thing that ever hapnened in Haringev | And please do not let continuc that
bt i G 5

er came to my apartment last
am lelling vou.

The situation is worth every-dav. and T cannot imagine that vou will allow them to extend this!

We live here since 8 months now with my husband. and everyvthing
were all right until the ope mn;, of the K%%sa‘ba one month ago.

We choose a residential area, peaceful and without any noise because 1 am pregnant, and we will

have a little boy i the next few days. We pay a very high rent, and a very high council tax!
Bur, sim e the Kassaba opened, our apartment is like HELL!!! We cannot sleep anymore, because of:

1 in the morning every week end. but also during the wecek.
Your officer heard it in my bedroom last Saturday night.
2) The drunk pec ple outside all night long... On bamrd * 11th, they stopped at 2 am because of the

1) The high “um unti! 3 am

venue of the police!
33 The sound «r‘, cars: 50 cars parked in 20 little spaces... They park in front of my house. which
mean that we cannot get out!

Im agim what ha ﬁpcmd this Saturday with all the snow.
Peoples trying their car and motorbike in 1he street a‘i mgﬁ long. . On Thursday 16th, one of them

o o

-

spend 3 hour at 3 am testing lus motorbike accelerator!
hey clean the rest umm after 3 am. which mean that they trash all their bottles in the bin in front
of my windows at 4 am! You can imagine all the sound that thev produce then!

srm. dﬂu w J;’tb every w eek. and now with all these Christmas parties cvery night, it
sntinue this way. in particular with the venue of my little one.

You cannot put a club in a residential area, without thinking about the consequences.
And now | I do not understand why we have to pay a so high council tax, when you do not care about

am sure that a lot of my neighbours complained as well. because we have only families. and all
IER AR

e5e pooyT w;kﬁ:ﬁﬂ ;anms? sleep anymore as well!!
o do something f

for us, and tell them 1o respect the arca where they are

o (»9
- O”Q

N

2%;’?‘,.:_‘&}3&)

i
3
H
¢



[am oft course completely against the extension of their licence! And that is a shame. that they are
able to do all this noise without any comment from your office.

Thank you in advance for your help
All the best

PS: If vou have any question. please do not hesitate to contact me.
This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

For more miummu\m please visit hitp:r//www nussamlabs com’ naﬂ

oW e e

&
i
i
v
¥




Barrett Daligh

From: prorsngs@gmail.com ¢ ’7 behalf of Ben Smith [benjwsmith@gmail.com]
Sent: 20 December 2010 16:1
To: Enforcement: Licensing: Emforcemeﬂt Response

Subject: Kassaba - Objection To Licence Variation / Ongoing Moise Problem

J

TED

Keepers Lo . a oo halbl=l & £e
a ly audlbW 5 lazs in uilding

weeks. Loud music
cends, aud jiite}

o _odge an offici

- - -
& TO vourl

£

o

anything of S 2y D . > that of
Perfovmances of Dance, Provision ties for Makir
’or Dancing, Provision of Fa L_t es of a Similax De&
v odanol Sunday to Thr 2 arm to 2am Fridavy

T -
Lipm T

&
i
b
&
%

¥
¥

w0

oW R & a2 X e




Barrett Daliah

From: Barrett Daiiah
Sent: 21 December 2010 14:59

To: ‘m.peach@popall.co uk'

Subject: FW: Change 1o license of Kassaba restaurant Homsey

Hello,

Sorry, | missed this representation from vesterday

Regards
Daliah Barrett

From: vickyl24@aol.com [maiitovickyl24@aol.com]

Sent: 20 December 2010 20:56

To: Enforcement

Cc: licensingharingey.gov.uk@aol,com; Enforcement Response
Subject: Change to license of Kassaba restaurant Hornisey

It came to my attention today the Kassaba grill,bar and lounge are applying to extend/change the license
terms.

| live in Gatekeepers lodge 83 High street and we have bee
ce the restau ar‘ openead. T’”ef'rat"ew weeks we sp k:z wt
g to do this so many times we have b gn tod

:ur ently in the mr@cess of trying to ﬁef the team here a

se %n our flat. They are also sending us a copy uf turrent
1‘

This has caused extreme stress, we can hear the music with our windows shut and our tv on. The music has
been so loud in our bedroom it is difficult to sleep and we had to move our young baby into a different room
against government guidelines because he was being disturbed.

The restaurant is clearly operating as a nighiclub type venue which is highly inappropriate as it s slap bang ip
the middie of a residential area. This should not have been allowed to happen and we certainly were not
consulted. The previous owners played music but never to a level which disturbed us or as late at night. The
building is not sufficiently sound- proofed and the noise abatement officers have observed them leaving the
doors open for long periods which increases the volume of disturbance.

veek as there were 2 men fighting right outside our

ey had been f‘l@ar; drinkis xc; too much. The door "“zerz
Nm'm to calm the s'tuation Fortunately the mere presen
it got anymore out of hand. Again this is not the king of ares nere
ouraged ‘o hang around in the early hours of the morning (and drurk). 1t
t owners should show respect to the neighbours

Before there is any granting of a new license or changes to the license the noise problem should be resolved.
| and my neighbours would like to discuss this further with the council. '

Many thanks

‘\/i’k‘v T’wm:m@

v, London. N& 7FD

[

04012011

S g e e e

4
%
%
ke

A s b



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Ag;nda Iterﬁ: 8

HARINGEY COUNCILE

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18" January 2011 at 7pm_

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at THE OPERA HOUSE, 2 CHESNUT
ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 9EN

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Tottenham Hale |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by 247 Leisure Ltd to allow Provision of Regulated
Entertainment and Supply of Alcohol at the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne........................ A a2 22 00 70
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Lt
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams _—" Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a new Premises licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: THE OPERA HOUSE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22 -




Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by 247 Leisure Limited (Ms Lauren
Mason) in respect of The Opera House, 2 Chesnut Road, Tottenham, London
N17 9EN under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Films

Monday to Wednesday 2000 to 0300
Thursday & Sunday 2000 to 0600
Friday & Saturday 2000 to 0800

Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, Provision of Facilities for
Dancing

Monday to Wednesday 2000 to 0300
Thursday & Sunday 2000 to 0600
Friday & Saturday 2000 to 0800

Where Bank Holidays, New Years Eve, New Years Day, Christmas Eve or
Boxing Day fall on a Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday: 2000 to 0800 hours

The Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 2000 to 0230
Thursday & Sunday 2000 to 0530
Friday & Saturday 2000 to 0730

Where Bank Holidays, New Years Eve, New Years Day, Christmas Eve or
Boxing Day fall on a Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday: 2000 to 0800 hours

Opening Hours

Monday to Wednesday 2000 to 0300

Thursday & Sunday 2000 to 0600

Friday & Saturday 2000 to 0800

Where Bank Holidays, New Years Eve, New Years Day, Christmas Eve or
Boxing Day fall on a Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday: 2000 to 0800 hours

General-all four licensing objectives

247 Leisure are adopting b,c,d,e as a minimum policy and strive to meet and
when possible to exceed and Licensing requirements.




5.3

5.4

Crime and Disorder

All door staff to be registered with the Security Industry Authority.

Full CCTV to be in operation during opening hours and all tapes will be kept
for 28 days as per police instructions.

All customers to be body searched prior to all nights.

A welfare care policy to be adopted for patrons under the influence.

Police to be informed of any special events planning to take place.

A drug and weapon search policy to be in place.

Premises to be a member of the local Pub Watch.

Toilets to be checked on a regular basis.

Extra security to be located in the smoking area.

Club Scan ID system used.

Public Safety

Total number of persons accommodated at any one time shall not exceed the
following:

Ground Floor 490
First Floor 60
Total 570

Exit doors to be kept closed except when actually in use.

An attendant to be on duty in the cloakroom during the whole time that it is in
use.

The inward opening gates shall be kept locked back open whilst the premises
are occupied.

The fire alarm changeover switch shall be in the ‘Fire alarm lights and
buzzers’ position during the whole time that the premises are in use under the
licence.

The fire alarm installation to be under the supervision of a competent person
who shall arrange for regular maintenance and testing to be carried out.
Officers of the Council or London Fire and Civil Defence Authority shall record
the results of the tests in the log book, which shall be readily available for
inspection.

CCTV to be in operation at all times.

Controlled queuing to be maintained at entrances.

All beverages to be served in toughened glass and will not be allowed outside

the premises.




5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Page 61

All emergency doors shall be clearly marked and alarmed in case of an
emergency.

The maximum number of people on the premises controlled by door staff.
Provisions to be made for disabled customers.

All escape routes to be clearly marked and a fully maintained emergency
lighting system will be in situ.

Extra security to maintain the area safe for the public.

Area to be kept clean at all times.

Public Nuisance

A sound limiting device to be in operation in the premises.

All entrances will have double door lobbies and queuing to be appropriately
maintained by security staff.

Late night taxi service will be provided.

All external lighting to be positioned so as not to cause concern to residents.
The local area and gardens to be inspected every morning for litter.

Steward to be employed to ensure that noise levels are kept down in the

smoking area.

Child Protection

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of
identification with one of the following:

A valid passport.

A photo driving licence issued in a European Union country.
A proof of age standard card system.

A citizen card supported by the Home Office.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible auﬂ;orities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have no objections to this application.

S




6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 62

Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have made comments on the application. APP 2
Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application

Interested Parties

1 letter of representation has been received against this application. APP 3
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £315.00




e o ’ e T T o S
G T Gl e S 7 e - o
Dol o e S e e Lo e S )

s e L Ml Ll .

age 63

APPENDIX 1-APPLICATION




1AL AR D

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

. {,/‘L N/ it{;‘/(,v"*j\

', LICENSING ACT 2003 o
Sectioix 17 AR SO Al
-~ 5

Haringey Council

0} Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ IWe

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

7. CMESwuUT (2D
ToTren HnwN

Postiown [ o)y F fyoand Postcode NI 1™ O] A

)

Telephone number at premises(if any) O Z< % <’S & g’ 22 o0
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ %KOQ l "_.,a% %:{“ O (E:

Part 2 - Applicant details -

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v~ yes
a)  anindividual or individuals* [ ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as alimited company IE/pIease complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership : 1 please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association; or [] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2 _Insert name(s) of applicant




c) a recognised club

d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
indenendent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business

please complete section (B)

please complete section\’"(B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OO0

please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

Please tick V' yes

L]

which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

o | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms []

[
[l

Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tiék v yes
[ am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Day Month  Year

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post fown

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

! it

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [_] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick ¥ yes Day MOﬂ'Fh Year

| am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

LUT (eswee

Name

Address
2 CHESNVT Y
TN HAWA
Cone Do N
NV ClEAY

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example parinership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any) (O o \;,) %7‘255—’ 2200

E-mail address (optional) V\O\\\J\ @@Q@X o N0 \O{d@(\ - COMN




Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month _ Year -

When do you want the premises licences to start? i 21 2| 2. o \ @

- Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited ?

period, when do you want it to end? ;

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
D\ScoTEC

SuNAA A e -
?9‘%) Gty Al (0 @Sy
Uf a\ coho kg on Merases oy |

)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Ac¢t 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that fallmg within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

)

K)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v yes




A

fPIays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both :
Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
please read guidance note 6)
— Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors IE/ Outdoors [_| Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon rZO CX') O/S. oD Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
™e Show. na‘j é,‘)(/ VickeoS onN ouy
T gy 030 | AV oS
Wed 20 ) o US{ o0 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of fims (please read guidance note 4)
Thur :Z[)),C)(.) U,bfoo ,
Fri . A% Non-standard timings. Wh intend t th ises for the exhibiti
1 \ gs. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
L0 00 OB 0 of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
P2 {200 |08 00
Sun {: it Ny
Tolon L0100




Indoorsporting

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

events

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start |- Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [_] Both [ |

Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur .
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both '
- please tick . (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors B// Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Mon

o\cw

04'c0

Tue

o\

oo

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
L)L (—J‘kb‘vi \L/{/( \l@'t (‘fﬁ ”1’\"&\15.,(“;3 bi’)

Wed

20100

(Xfw

Thur

o\co

0b'exd

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 4) (" \ (\S'WQS 6\) e

%@xu\c\ oy
L/\QQSS SNICE

A?)sacx ApS wm} O%f\mk%

Fri

0\

0D

Sat

20'w

rl

0%

Sun

e OV

L' e

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors EI//Outdoors ] Both [ |

0700

Day[ Start [ Finish
Mon e NT A . " -
1000 OO Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
\ I
! A . ey “ |
e 1 o o000l oo r\W\(}?\\ Fuzu\
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

0800

{please read guidance note 4) C\/\(\S\’MC&B cOe_

o=t a=lie]

1000

Thur 000 Ob 00 N{\Q{z:“\) “ueos ﬁa)e
- Ronne oG d CU\J\\J\ O r\d@uu
fi

0300

Sat

1000

030

Sun

10M 00

0600

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use “the premises for the playmg of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

W lict et
Bomlhe it Svndieyy
Sews vecas e D fox o a

Rox e rMmond
>C)\‘\ij m\j ‘\‘OQS%A&\.&_\

Nk Oems @il J(;,)gd
%\l u,g&ﬁ Ay \S Yy

) D0 - T




Provision of
facilities for

making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ ]  OQutdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and fimings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

3

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

o)

XRY

Day| Start Finish |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
[Mon 19 o7 o0 0300 Indoors Q/Outdoors ] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
. DOOR_[c\WJo AdaNers
Wed |7 ‘O Oﬁ\ X UU State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
A . “1(pl read guidance note 4) C/\(\(\g—km&g E\JQ
oo colobool Boxine, O au\6 o
WA Ne QCL< .
. N METRRBLT UEOSS ¢
Fri 2 f:)" 00 US\ 0D Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
— L of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat |5 o [0S0 CAASSY oS cue
prAs N2 ROXRS  eve
Smhow ko POXCOS P
LU W Vo U
Newd U\Q&ﬁs *€:\>€~
7

2@':@@“@68:@@




[Performances of
dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish
Mon 70\’ colo “S;‘ o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
0 P
Lod Son \-Q‘HH'\LS !“@-\L-@- ‘)OC)\\UV ¥
ue ZU\,CC) 05,,6')4) ‘-AOV"’\C,/Q/‘ s
Wed 7 oo b= State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
?‘U«\,@t} (/S_Q/CD (please regd guidance note 4) P
Thurls . . s .
e ool L
Nk
Fri 7.0, -~/ Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
ZO OO Lb L) performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
s o o | Resencldays 201CO - OB L0
0 0N glkvagﬁcrryais €N LaAnenN fﬂr&3~i "\
S %}C?éz\q ebcﬁs € g dcu_,\ g
un F -0 mon LY, : ‘ D _ .
200 pelop | TNLS e are iy, | Toesdouy ot
« N ag ) wedaesdony .

H

or (g)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

-

Day| Start Finish__| Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
IMon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, piease list

3 (pl read guidance note 5)

un




X

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdooss or
refreshment both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
— Indoors Outdoors Both
Day | Start Finish [ L] [
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ | _ Offthe premises []  Both []

2000

Day| Start Finish
Mon |-, o\ 12 T State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(Z( ) / )(> \)Z&O (please rezd guidance note 4) PRy "Z@ ' o@ —
CNASINCS e e
e 1w 1330 Torin Do
NEewo U\QCU\ S £Ne
Medllooo [N2RD Voo ROSS Bags
St AU A 3 P , s
3 Ten hollday Sonday
Thur ZO ‘ o0 O@:&O Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri WS R A TP S | . i
2200 PRBOl  Ranl) \o\(ﬁ,ku,.,;} Nonodca
S o o9 (s s Jeye
Ay ) ) W STy - anf
Z,U Ot) Lg"\m ‘\‘)(;)\._.5\((}(."))(.(/(/\*\/
S N O '.{“DJ{S} V-

Y0

oS0

NV 0SS é&k)) 2©i©©~0<3:@




K

Page 75

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within
lord

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance nofe 6)

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors D Qutdoors D Both |:|

Day| Start | Finish

{Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

EName ~\—\®\\U\ ‘W\/L‘\LL((\
Address ’F\CXL S/ SO‘(\{\\J‘W\Q&C’\& Q@OCE; <£-\- centt ol

POACL —
Postcode C\ 6 —%SH N %
Personal Licence number (if known) L‘ conto QQ’\)(J\QQ\ ‘(\@\_ - ‘

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Conteclout  cdv,y coonak
N []

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

0)

Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public ‘ '
Standard days and timings Neuo V\Q&Kﬁ o

(please read guidance not‘e.G) NQ\»-) MQMS Q\C,LQ.,\
II\Izay Start F{l‘msh C,\’\,(‘lSZMCLS QME.‘
Gl T3] GEGIS] By d@g

Rank olida
T 2 s

Wed | 2000 0ACO loNe'w) ~ORLT

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur ‘QOCO Oé@‘)é (please read guidance note 5) .
| MO JTUESDIY [ WED [THULD Y - "
T AOCO GO | LHop & Xukine Ve | NEW ViR BV
Boxiseg DY FALL Jo THECE DAY
VA 24

, Wikl R KeEDura)
s [ XOCO[0600




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)  (please read guidance note 9)

26T Lesue ore ad@?&a«/kx@ b (e as

O Mo pg\u,j and  Shrive J«'o e
whrenn possible ko 2 ceodk o»n3 Ucmm\o) Wmmt

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

el G dee \fn{f {o be q“.{jﬁ'f{/r‘-z’f% WL SV h@ \':{Cu,"{k) breduid C'i'u\'h;w:"
'E"J\\ Lty ‘kb \94'.{.'\ q}"’/fgk\w‘z\ Qlu“nl./ [”)Qw'“'n Lﬂ_;\d\ LJF‘M a‘l ‘-

WKeph for 24 clowl «$ e ,,,uuz/ v 34 ms&\a S

ALl Pouste AN TN l() L)'C L"/"‘U St LL_&C/\ \6\‘ “u < i~ oy 1/{\\-‘
A t\)‘(/\*ﬁtrxv Luf.{w “‘iL Mé)

» g L}L(A(/)F@Ul {z)& {/M\tu’ b L' /(a,{'{LQ_Jle"“
. i} ™

1’{()\\‘& \ >Ye — W\ e ,y\g([ Ci WHVX \g; Lxu”u& }m,&yﬁ\ HL‘«; j;vf,
*’%‘ &4 U(i\, (/"\31‘{//\ weé‘-n(/\ )(4/. ey y\/ \Du‘; '\/f) Y \r‘\ I(*\(

oy T tmuh La/

¢) Public safety N
TO ﬁu‘k AVVIRTANY) \/m ){ P S 1S Ao\ ivieeher {e (1 cu— un) ENEW,
Shall v A exceeel e (U“Lkw: N)» : o
(_ﬁ" SVEATS \ Elody L_{,L{ (‘/) e
Pust Flow DU
TUABA S0 I
N tondraned o Sepessheb

i
d) The prevention of public huisance

[A Soundd Gnihing dencl o b 11 ppedhon 0N premiSes.
A enronces LillThowe dovble daor labobies and quguing
b be a p(o()m\ meunteined b S@Cm Saft .

Lale  py \/\ s uvmb@ (o

A c\ Wi %J(o be gositioned So aS pet b Geuse
oA 1o €S

&

A

> St a4 e rzm/) A > enSure nns,e louels e_ke0+ A
e) The protection of children from harm i e Sm&ﬂj crea- .

aid @{o N
. A badid aSS o Jr ﬁ) uwmj

- A Pyt dn\/m3 el 1Ssued i a BUro paun UnwN van)«ﬂa
- A P’oo{/ ot ane Sewdard Cacd gj%{@ﬂ/\

giation Ly

J & ?hj& ﬂ/ C’-(._La.

Tt Lol Ot N chl&ms fo peinge cred ever ﬁ'wrnmﬂﬁ« el

AlCorol m k(ji)mjr ol o mﬁi\owms ower i ank of %o

iy

o,

>

A A CL’\'\”Z@f\ CMO\ SUWM \pj hume &H%u.




PRSI

SN AV \s« ‘Vu“ i

P Tt ! OPe ey

(_{/ \,"\% C\/\ y (;/\

C enn AL .

Vienntses 4o be or (v L-«\,[Qe/& {‘L\& L):u b kel A
'\Oa\,c/u o be Oladkesd on 1N xu) ooy \;1—;.5'\&)

1‘:_’:,\"_’\‘('()’\ <_}{, Cuw 1\’(3 0 e \C)L,,(x?\"ff A Ly /('h.ﬂ&, N 'L)Lu ] (A’xw{,\{{/é\(’
(bl Seeun WA )u \c o USe el

A
Ty |

i

s X deans Yo e bepk Clesedl eveopt whan o Ay y Y U

\%\ o th}z/ % o I\f‘"’" &0 CIILU’('U ¥ /\k’i C Geu ¥y ¢ oy il ‘\;»‘ LA
P 5 ) J
L

v e v

1_3 &‘ 5 { bt L\ \’3 (1{5{;‘ \wh;/%& /*«LJ L/‘ /‘»”&

WIS s hop S Se S (el L’?LC,L.)Q Lé’(/\

T fie A Cegeened Sodon Shall be i e

F

5

S D W T e I e N P R
Pl C‘V”‘” 1 Lot S e\ VL 7,)31}40,\ Clhenwig, Yl (Ol "»(%é’i-\ﬁ

ﬂ \W“\ ’\'7-\2/ \ ROISES il 10 \/*}L L): el k v {ikq’(ug

1
{C‘.‘_"}
=)

i -t S

Y \i’?«&;’% )
(V& A\ *M 5&\‘\” fo !OJ« (o Leed oot Cr?’("f"“:@"/‘ > (:)ﬂf;’v" (E.

‘L - - /ﬁ’ , f . Sy ] . I4
[ N v)v\ L—\, G v(,&a zs,/\ { x;v L\ \{i %’I ,\1/ "& { giv h R LH? = 31 .i«i\{ !\!\ {m {1 ! l\ﬂk’

j! ;..,L (j"»./\g}x{ A W’\ L\\U \(:L,'/lx'\(,"fw\ "';C’ L ¢ A \y\\ bﬁg LTIV of e
Ny . i A n
%y 3‘}! 1S Y10 Dhit LU o xwuu;( f”f ({7 wﬁ jz",!;(:;,;;»"ﬁ

¢ ( cw;-”v,}.»i, O

Ty I

st
£

{

LI _}i {\4\ { {.,‘gl) ‘ -k L l{;“ ) ‘\,LJ% ‘2‘1 L 3 ‘\‘;’;v}a i L{\ LL(_,

Ul

(;/ N
{
I

~ i
[
A
Vs
_/"

A\ ‘L/L"J‘ (;{,4\,){:1,"\2&;\-’\\’ui' [L*‘ a"i \¢ s«&'fL [1 fx




T ;\i’(\) \f& 1«, \ k\ : \/\ A k/ A (\ (! f \u :,\_,
Condty. ct\#@d Y\j uﬂ\ e Muﬂ%m(\wl
NS |

« AW b@\le(aﬁvﬁ 1o be 3@(\/\6& N q\o lq@m;c)\ 3[@%

onh e et be allowed  pukside M ProrVITSeS
AU Wﬁwoj doo(s Shalll he Ql_@)(lﬁ WV—@( cnel
closraed 10 cosE of an emeraen
< The maimunn Numbel Of - feapt mMpmm}%
(ontrolled by cloor St

. frouisions E be made fr cisodbled Costomers.
. AL 2Scape (oskeS fo be cm ﬂmhd ond o fully

Mwﬂmﬂm W@@r\ (/\3 *& | be (n S
CXHO\ S@cwdﬂj CvrCO\ Safe {D{J(u pvlghc

6%}(@0&@ bet@@#cmmw% M%m@s




CHECKLIST:

Please tick v
E II hiave made or enclosed payment of the fee ‘Q
¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises Vg
¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan té responsible 0
authorities and others where applicableﬁ .
e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to {g/
be premises supervisor, if applicable Q/
e | understand that | must now advertise my application
o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my B/

application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

] 7/
Signature \ i s

BN oveMBer 2000
Capacity g "’_}Z

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature "\ / 7\ %\—— }
pate ) NOV QOld |

Capacity

Date

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this appﬁcaﬁgn {please read guidance note 13)

OPECA HOORXE OO0

2 CHERAOUY oA
OTVEAYERN

Posttown  (_OADOOLD Postcode ADNY CLEAD

Telephone number (if any) @2@% %%S 22_@6

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

nolly @ OpesonodSelondon . com




Page 81

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.
14.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which .could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where ‘your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provrde? placé for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a descnptjon of where the place will be and its proximity to the premlses

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a {ent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amphfled or unamplified.

For-example (but not exclusively), where the actlwty will occur on additional days durmg the summer
months. A

For example (but not excluswely) where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises', if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises'. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.
The information you have provided will be held by the Council on computerlsed and manual files. The

data may also be disclosed to other departments within the Council or other organisations, but only in
order to ensure compliance with relevant legislation or to detect and prevent fraud or a crime.




LICENSING ACT 2003
= Section 37(3)

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

Haringey Council

Reference number:

i [full name of prospective premises supervisor]

Holl I Ll

of [home address of prospective premises supervisor]

oI

FiAT S
SUNNYWMEAD (ou@
L (enTRAL PBRADE
Heewe QAY |
WKenv o TS HT

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in

relation to the application for

[type of application]
245 Leisake /ogesor hoose London
PERVMSES (cence

by

[name of applicant]

-\—KD\L\J\ V21NN

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]
Opestl tove. ceedon
2 chesndt Reodd '
Toweniho.m
Cordon  NYT QN

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[name of applicant]
20} Leinoe L)

CONTINUED




concerning the supply of alcohol at

Lo Quud

[name and address of premises to which application relates]
(‘Z CineSy lv‘“\ ""(yﬁ
Tottenecnn ¢

N R T AN

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details

of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
Licene ng Team
MUldcoryy, Road

Canvesbuu
kent <Vl ANW

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

[}

Convesiootty iy CaOonul

1 V4 .
Signed TN

Name (please print) \‘\OLL\/ M\LL\M

= 1A/ 2000 |

S O S




|

FEMALE WC. MALE WC
SEATS :
/ STORE_JONSKE . LOBBY
2 "Eﬂmmmx: ; A
S ] P RAISED u
L& -
B AN RN == RN
@Q <= = RAISED >xm> . : MALE W.C.
2" .Ium%
MATN ulp £ MAIN ENTRANCE .
ENTRANCE DY LoBBY EYe)
| STAGE
>
n-A ﬁ
a
5 a 0DJ.
® mﬁ
FEMALE W.C|
¢ BAR SERVERY
: STORE
£\ &) R_ FLRE EXIT [LOBBY
(<) iy A ],
N : . R
Sczmm ;m» / ;
‘ 7\_/
ulp by
is P FIRE SMOKING .AREA
EXI
\L N\ w

[SCALE 1:100 EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN AT 2 CHESTNUT ROAD N 17|




LEGEND ;
_ WATER TYPE EXTINGUISHER l GENERAL FIRE ORDER NOTICE
@M PRY PowpER TYPE EXTINGUISHER E STARF FIRkE ORDPER NOTCE

ﬂ / N 3 _ i ;
Y. VAPOURISED LIGQUD TYPE I NOTICE TPOoOR REEP SHuT WHEN NOT USE

Y

A
Q,ﬁub»? TYPE EXTINGULSHER Izonm SLIDE Te oPfew

; CARBON DIOXIDE TYPE Ezo.ﬂnm FIRE Bt -~ KEEP CLERR
m e NOTE FlRe Door «EeP SHOT

- : . m:mm BLANKET. @ o L
: ' ) . FIRE ALARM OPERATION PoinT

»
E E¥)T NOTICE PREAK  GLAsS
' LOCATIoNY ©OF CONSOMRTION
5 . N OF AlLCowol
o0 M=U| FLECTROMIC. 20UNDER > Locm - on
() AOTEOMATIC, FiRE \ SAe
T YN ICENSABLE TIVTY
o @@ PECTECTION HEAT/SMOKE 4~ ~ Aot
i ‘ - PB . Pusw AR
Dnm ﬁ IPGS NOM MEINTeNCE 4 ®

i ATTiNG o i ESCAYE  Roote
!

| ©p WisvAL FLASHING |
‘ . [f] conrroL PANEL : | |

/ " KITCHEN o< FIREEXIT , . ;

NN TO FLAT ROOF
\ MALE W.C
orrrces| | MK
IRE

EXIT N

R IIFH

7

LOUNGE >mm>

~mo>rm 1:100 EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN AT 2 CHESTNUT ROAD z».wf_




G NSNS
e O
e o
S e

APPENDIX 2-COMMENTS OF FIRE
OFFICER




Page 8 Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 04 January 2011 14:22

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: The Opera House Chestnut Ave. N17

From: KEVIN.CLOSE@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk [mailto:KEVIN.CLOSE@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 December 2010 13:18

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: The Opera House Chestnut Ave. N17

Hi Dale,

Following on from the licence application for the above, I have popped down and checked the
premises out, this together with the submitted plans have decided that the upper level should have a
capacity of no more than 60 persons. This has been conveyed to Mr Samuel Millin.

I have come to this conclusion as follows;

¢ One of the exits discharging back directly into the night club floor.
¢ Discounting one exit in case compromised by fire.

¢ Physical capacity of upper level.

Regards

Kevin Close
Inspecting Officer
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Borough Team
Fire Safety Regulation:North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
020 8555 1200. ext; 53252
Fax 020 8807 7196
E-mail:- firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk

For fire safety advice please go to http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety.asp

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: The Information in the email may contain confidential or privileged
materials. Please read the full email disclaimer notice at http:/www.london-
fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer.asp.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

04/01/2011




Y R R
i . L
A W e ”“y’w’,u“ el R & S
1”?«’"5\9 . ,»:,’xr ,\,\a"\t,’w‘,\’///u,«r,rw’u:,,A - .. . o
e .. e

“Page 88

APPENDIX 3-COMMENTS OF
INTERESTED PARTIES

o
T




Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: Clir Rice Reg

Sent: 13 December 2010 16:15

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Clir Reith Lorna; Clir Stanton Alan
Subject: opera house

Dear Ms Barrett

I will like to object to the grant of a licence for the sale of alcohol within the time set out in the application.
My objection is based on the ground of the prevention of public nuisance. As a local councillor it has been
brought to my attention by residents of a nearby elderly persons residential home that the noise coming from
the premises currently known as the Opera House is excessive and disturbs them at night.

Please can these representations be considered at the hearing of the application.

Reg Rice (councillor)

04/01/2011




Page 90
Page 1 of 1

Barrett Daliah

From: Clir Rice Reg

Sent: 16 December 2010 14:05
To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: The Opera House

Dear Ms Barrett,

I have seen the operating schedule and will like to object to the operating times, on the grounds of
prevention of a public nuisance. This facility is located near to a highly residential area, to allow it to operate
up until 6 am is likely to cause a nuisance to the public.

Please can this be added to my objection.

Reg Rice (councillor)

River Park House
Wood Green London N22

04/01/2011




	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	Minutes , 12/10/2010 Licensing Sub-Committee B

	6 Summary of Procedure
	7 KASSABA, 1 NEW RIVER AVENUE, HORNSEY, N8 7QD
	Kassaba part 1
	Kassaba part 2

	8 THE OPERA HOUSE, 2 CHESNUT ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 9EN
	The Opera House report (2)


